Profile

Freelance **musician** and **music teacher** with over 10 years professional experience. Qualified French to English **translator**. Excellent time & self management skills. Used to working alone or as a team member. Committed to excellent standards, delivered on time. Bilingual since age 3.

Education

PGDip in Translation Studies Institute of Linguists Examination Board 2009

French>English

General - Pass, Technology option - Distinction, Science option - Pass

from the desk of

BASTIEN TERRAZ MA DipTransloLET

MA in Music Performance University of Southampton, Southampton, UK 2001-02

BA in Music (1st class honours) University of Southampton, Southampton, UK 1998-2001

A-levels Dubai College, Dubai, UAE 1996-98

Mathematics A, Further Mathematics A, Physics A, Music A, French A

GCSEs Dubai College, Dubai, UAE 1994-96

6 A*s, 3 As, 1 B

address

39 Beechwood Gardens Southampton SO18 4JU

tel 07779 034302 email basterraz@me.com url www.bastienterraz.com

nationality French date of birth 15th February 1980

Experience

Double bass & electric bass player Various 1999-present

Live work with:

The Manusa Project 2010-present

The Southampton Modern Jazz Club 2009-present

The Carrasco Ensemble 2008-present

The Funky Butt Swing & Dance Ensemble 2005-2008

The Jazz & World Music Collective 2005-2008

Big bands including the National Youth Jazz Orchestra (2004-05) & the London Jazz Collective (2004-05) Jazz bands including Prospectus (2004-07), the Bastien Terraz Quartet (2006) & Rom D Collective (2004)

Pop/rock bands including Hadar (2004-05), Indeg (2004-05) and Barrington (1999-2002)

Classical ensembles including The Works (2005-06)

Music Theatre including The Bar (2004-05)

University ensembles including the symphony orchestra (1998-2002), the jazz orchestra (1999-2002) and the contemporary music ensemble (2001)

Studio recordings include:

The Manusa Project (Green Dome Studios, Southampton)

The Funky Butt Swing & Dance Ensemble (FB studios, Fareham)

Prospectus (Cuthbert Studios, London)

The Bar (Overtone Studios, London)

Barrington (Alma Studios, Southampton)

Live recordings include:

The Bastien Terraz Quartet (Spice of Life, London)

The Jazz Students Collective (Kaunas Festival, Lithuania)

Prospectus (Rays Jazz, London)

Rom D Collective (La Note Bleue, Monaco)

The Works (Olivier Theatre, Petersfield)

Radio appearances:

The iPod Series, BBC Radio 4 - December 2010

The Works, BBC Radio 3 - recording broadcast (2005) and live broadcast (2006)

Music educator Various 1999-present

Private electric bass and double bass teacher (Ages 9 - adult) 1999-present

Electric bass & jazz double bass teacher at the University of Southampton 2001-present

Double bass and electric bass teacher at the Gregg School Southampton 2008-present

Jazz band director at the Gregg School Southampton 2008-present

Band Coach at Cantell Maths & Computing College 2011-present

Ensemble Coach at the University of Southampton 2009-10

Double bass teacher at Chichester College 2009-10

Jazz bass tutor for Morley College London 2005-06

Classical double bass teacher at the University of Southampton 2002-03

Electric bass teacher for Tribe Community Arts Winchester (Ages 8 - 15) 2002-03

Translator Various 2009-present

Clients including The Music Sales Group (2009, 2010)

Junior Staff Hampshire Music Service 2005-2008

Hampshire Youth Jazz Orchestra. Various duties including helping with the running of rehearsals and performances, leading sectional rehearsals and performing where necessary.

Office Administrator FB Music and Media Ltd 2006-2008

Health And Safety Officer 2006-08

Payroll Manager 2007-08

Education Projects 2006-07. Duties including designing publicity, trialling workshops, liaising with school staff & delivering workshops.

Helped build & maintain FB Studios (Fareham Enterprise Centre) 2006-07

General administration for the Funky Butt Swing And Dance Ensemble including preparing promotional materials, maintaining band library, maintaining equipment, organizing travel arrangements etc. (2006-08)

Tutorial Assistant University of Southampton 2002-2004

Music Technology Course 2002-04 Jazz Techniques Course 2002-04

Music Department Summer School Residential Course 2002

Skills

Fluent in both French and English Computer literate (Mac and PC)

Referrals

Louise Johnson

Head of Performance Planning, Music Department, University of Southampton, Southampton SO17 1BJ. Elizabeth Dee

Head of Music, The Gregg School, Townhill Park House, Cutbush lane, Southampton SO18 2GF